

We are the Environment Agency. We protect and improve the environment.

Acting to reduce the impacts of a changing climate on people and wildlife is at the heart of everything we do.

We reduce the risks to people, properties and businesses from flooding and coastal erosion.

We protect and improve the quality of water, making sure there is enough for people, businesses, agriculture and the environment. Our work helps to ensure people can enjoy the water environment through angling and navigation.

We look after land quality, promote sustainable land management and help protect and enhance wildlife habitats. And we work closely with businesses to help them comply with environmental regulations.

We can't do this alone. We work with government, local councils, businesses, civil society groups and communities to make our environment a better place for people and wildlife.

Published by:

Environment Agency Horizon House, Deanery Rood, Bristol BS1 5AH

Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk www.gov.uk/environment-agency

© Environment Agency 2018

All rights reserved. This document may be reproduced with prior permission of the Environment Agency.

Further copies of this report are available from our publications catalogue:

www.gov.uk/government/publications

or our National Customer Contact Centre:

T: 03708 506506

Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk.

## How to use the tables of charges

The tables of charges are divided into 4 Parts. The first Part contains definitions of words and terms used in the tables. The second Part is the Application Charge Table. The third Part is the Subsistence Charge Table. The fourth Part contains some ancillary tables.

The Application and Subsistence Charge Tables are divided into sub-tables for different types of activity (for example flood risk activities, water discharge activities).

The second column throughout both Tables contains the activity descriptions description starting on a new line and ending with a full stop, is a separate activity and will incur its own charges as set out in the columns to the right of it.

Activities which incur the same charges are grouped together under a single "reference" in the first column, but are still separate activities.

Sometimes an application or a permit may cover a number of spoarate activities falling in the same or different descriptions across the Tables Normally the charges for all these activities will be added up to make the total charge due, but there are some special rules which may apply in these cases.

## **Table of Contents**

PART 1 - General	1
Interpretation	1
PART 2 – Application Charge Table	7
Table 1.1 – Flood risk activities	7
Table 1.2 – Radioactive substance activities	
Table 1.3 – Water discharge and groundwater activities	14
Table 1.4 – Chemicals	
Table 1.5 – Refineries	20
Table 1.6 – Energy from Waste	<b></b> 21
Table 1.7 – Food and Drink	<b>" 22</b>
Table 1.8 – Onshore Oil and Gas	22
Table 1.9 – Paper, Pulp and Textiles	24
Table 1.10 – Combustion and Power	24
Table 1.11 – Mining Waste	25
Table 1.12 – Metals	26
Table 1.8 – Onshore Oil and Gas  Table 1.9 – Paper, Pulp and Textiles  Table 1.10 – Combustion and Power  Table 1.11 – Mining Waste  Table 1.12 – Metals  Table 1.13 – Cement, Minerals and Lime	27
Table 1.14 – Intensive Pig and Poultry	28
Table 1.15 – Land Spreading  Table 1.16 – Waste Treatment	29
Table 1.16 – Waste Treatment	29
Table 1.17 – Landfill and Deposit for Recovery	
Table 1.18 - Charges common to more than one sector	52
Table 1.19 - Charges for plans and assessments	53
PART 3 – Subsistence Charge Table	
Table 2.1 – Flood ask activities	54
Table 2.2 – Radioactive substance activities	60
Table 2.3—Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Table 34 – Chemicals	69
To e 2.5 – Refineries	
Table 2.6 – Energy from Waste	72
Table 2.7 – Food and Drink	73
Table 2.8 – Onshore Oil and Gas	74
Table 2.9 – Paper, Pulp and Textiles	75
Table 2.10 – Combustion and Power	77
Table 2.11 – Mining Waste	78
Table 2.12 – Metals	78

Table 2.13 – Cement, Minerals and Lime	80
Table 2.14 – Intensive Pig and Poultry	82
Table 2.15 – Land Spreading	83
Table 2.16 – Waste Treatment	83
Hazardous Waste Transfer and Treatment	83
Non-hazardous and Inert Waste	85
Biowaste Treatment	8
Metal Recycling	92
Mobile Plant	95
Table 2.17 – Landfill and Deposit for Recovery	95
Table 2.18 - Charges common to more than one sector	98
PART 4 – Miscellaneous Tables	99
Interpretation	99
,	100
Food and Drink Component Table	101
Paper and Pulp Component Table	

with this document is out of date.

**SCHEDULE** 

**Tables of Charges** 

PART 1

General

Interpretation

1. (1) In this Schedule -

"ammonia modelling assessment", "dust and bio-aerosol management plan", "emissions management plan", "fire prevention plan", "noise and vibration management plan", "odour management plan" and "pests management plan" mean the assessments and plans with those titles described in guidance published by the Agency on Gov.

"aquaculture discharge" means a discharge from sites for the cultivation of fish or plants (such as fish or cress farms), not containing sewage effluent;

"BAT reference document" and "emission leves associated with the best available techniques" have the meanings given in the Industrial Emissions Directive;

"category 5 sealed source" has the meaning given in "How to apply for an environmental permit (Part RSR-B1) – standard facility", version 1, April 2010;

"charitable purposes" has the meaning given in section 2 of the Charities Act 2011;

"combined sewer overflows" includes any overflows related to rainfall events from a sewerage network or system and any overflows from storm tank effluent discharges;

"component" means -

- (a) in relation to an activity falling within Section 6.8, a component described in the Food and Drink Component Table in Part 4 of this Schedule. or
- (b) in relation to an activity falling within Section 6.1, a component described in the Paper and Pulp Component Table in Part 4 of this Schedule;

"cooling water" means discharges of water used directly and indirectly for temperature rouction purposes that does not come into contact with any other process or effluent so as to change its content or polluting nature, and does not contain specific substances;

"domestic household" means any premises which is defined as a domestic property under section 66 of the Local Government Finance Act 1988 or any premises which is exempt from non-domestic rates under Schedule 5 to that Act;

"emergency overflow" means any authorised discharges in an emergency of sewage or trade effluent;

"existing", in relation to an activity falling within Table 2.6 of the Table of Subsistence Charges, means an activity which has been operating for at least 2 years since the date the Agency agreed that commissioning had been successfully concluded; and "new" in relation to such an activity means one which is not "existing";

"flood defence" means a structure built or used for flood defence purposes;

"habitats assessment" means an assessment of the risks to a European Site within the meaning of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017;

"high complexity" has the meaning given in Aprex 1 of "How to apply for an environmental permit (Radioactive Substances Activity) Part RSR F – Charges and Declarations", version 3, April 2018;

"inert mining waste operation" means a mining waste operation which involves the management of only inert extractive waste;

"integrated or multi product mill" means a mill producing more than one product and where a mixing calculation is required to determine the emission levels associated with the best available techniques for the installation;

"land spreading of pesticides" means all non-point source liquid discharges or disposals of pesticide washings into land;

"land spreading of sheep dip" means all non-point source liquid discharges or disposals of sheep dip onto land;

"line" in Table 2.6 of the Subsistence Charge Table means an incineration line;

"local authority activity" means a Part A (2) activity, a Part B activity or a small waste incineration plant, in relation to which the Agency is the regulator, including by virtue of a direction made under regulation 33;

"low impact installation" means a Part A(1) installation which, in the opinion of the Agency cannot result in emissions or there is no likelihood that it will result in emissions except in a quantity which is so trivial that it is incapable of causing pollution or its capacity to cause pollution is insignificant;

"minor variation" means an application to vary a permit which the Agency considers is of a minor technical nature;

"MWth" means the net rated thermal input of an appliance which is the rate at which fuel can be burned at the maximum continuous rating of an appliance multiplied by the net calorific value of the fuel and then expressed in MW;

"non-inert mining waste operation" means a mining waste operation which involves the management of non-hazardous non-inert or hazardous extractive waste (as well as any inert waste), but a mining waste operation which includes a Category A mining waste facility involving the management of hazardous waste is not an inert mining waste operation or a non-inert mining waste operation;

"non-sewage effluent" means, where used in Table 1.3 of the Application Charge Table or Table 2.3 of Subsistence Charge Table, an effluent which does not fall within the description of any other effluent in those Tables;

"normal variation" means an application to vary a permit which is not a minor variation or a substantial variation;

"numeric permit condition" means, in relation to Table 2.3 of the Subsistence Charge Table, any permit condition which prescribes a maximum or minimum concentration of any substance in a permitted discharge;

"OSM" means operator self-monitoring, whereby the operator rather than the Agency carries out routine effluent quality compliance monitoring to standards specified in permits.

"population equivalent" has the meaning given in the Urban Waste Water Treatment (England and Wales) Regulation 994;

"rainfall related" means discharges of site drainage, groundwater and storm water, not containing sewage effluent or pollutants containing specific substances other than iron;

"specific substances assessment" means an assessment of an application for a permit or variation of a permit, where discharges contain or are likely to contain specific substances;

"specific substances" means -

- (a) in relation to Table 1.3 of the Application Charge Table
  - (i) for a groundwater activity, hazardous substances (as defined by paragraph 4 of Schedule 22 to the Regulations) and / or non-hazardous pollutants (as defined by paragraph 5 of Schedule 22 to the Regulations), with the exception of discharges that only contain or are only likely to contain as their primary pollutants, ammoniacal nitrogen or ammonium and suspended solids;
  - (ii) for a water discharge activity, priority hazardous substances, priority substances or other pollutants as defined by the Environmental Quality Standards Directive (EQSD) 2008/105/EC, as amended by 2013/39/EU), specific pollutants as defined by the Water Framework Directive (Standards and Classification) Directions (England and Wales) 2015 or other substances which were listed in Part 6 of the River Basin Districts Typology, Standards and Groundwater threshold values (Water Framework Directive) (England and Wales) Directions 2010;
- in relation to Table 2.3 of the Subsistence Charge Table all those substances described in paragraph (a), together with pesticides including organotins, fungicides, herbicides, polyhalogenated biphenyls, polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons, aliphatic hydrocarbons, aromatic hydrocarbons, halogenated hydrocarbons including haloforms, alcohols, aromatic nitrogen compounds, phenolic compounds, heterocyclic hydrocarbons, esters, ethers, ketones, aldehydes, metals and metalloids, cyanides, sulphides, glycols (including total and poly), carbo viic acids, organic nitrogen compounds (other than those above and with the exception of urea and quaternary ammonium salts), and viruses;

"specified discharge" means a discharge in relation to which no volume is specified in the permit, or taken to be in the permit for the purposes of this Scheme

"SR" means standard rules, and "(Superseded) SR" means standard rules which became unavailable to new applicants before 1st April 2018;

"stand-alone directly associated activity" means an activity which is not described in Part 2 of Schedule to the Regulations and is authorised by a different permit to the remainder of the installation;

"substantial variation" means an application to vary a permit which the Agency considers is likely to involve significant assessment;

"surface water" means any inland freshwaters, coastal waters or relevant territorial waters as refined in section 104 Water Resources Act 1991;

"thermal discharge" means discharges from heat pumps and heat exchangers;

"type" in relation to a water discharge and groundwater activity, means an activity which falls within one of the following groups of activities, identified by the reference numbers in the Subsistence Charge Table –

- (a) references 2.3.1 to 2.3.20;
- (b) references 2.3.21 to 2.3.59;
- (c) references 2.3.60 to 2.3.62;
- (d) references 2.3.63 to 2.3.65;
- (e) references 2.3.66 to 2.3.67;
- (f) references 2.3.68 to 2.3.71;
- (g) references 2.3.72 to 2.3.74;
- (h) references 2.3.75 to 2.3.78;

"volume" in the context of water discharge and ground vater activities means the maximum daily volume where this is specified in the permit, or otherwise is taken to be –

- (a) in the case of effluents containing sewage -
  - (i) the flow to full treatment as specified in the permit,
  - (ii) where no flow to full treatment is specified but an average daily flow is specified, 2.4 times the average daily flow,

- (iii) where neither flow to full treatment nor an average daily flow are specified, but dry weather flow; specified, 3 times that dry weather flow;
- (b) in the case of other effluents, where an average daily flow is specified in the permit, that flow, except where the discharge may contain rainfall in which case the volume shall be taken to be 3 times the dry weather flow,

and where a permit authorises a water discharge activity or groundwater activity and the volume in permit conditions is expressed as "population equivalent", the volume will be calculated based on 150 litres per population equivalent per day.

"waste recovery plan" means a plan submitted to the Agency in order to demonstrate that a proposed activity is a waste recovery operation within the meaning of the Waste Framework Directive.

- (2) In this Schedule -
- (a) references in column 2 of a Table in this Schedule to a Section number, nean a Section number in Part 2 of Schedule 1 of the Regulations, and an activity description preceded by a Section number means an activity falling within that Section;
- (b) activities described in Table 1.11 of the Application Charge Table 2.11 of the Subsistence Charge Table, do not include any activities connected with exploring for, or the production of, on shore oil and gas;
- (c) activities described in Table 2.16 of the Subsistence Change Table as a "waste operation" mean a waste operation which is not an installation, and activities described without reference to whether they are an installation or a waste operation, may be either an installation or a waste operation which is not an installation;
- (d) activities described in Table 2.6 of the Subsistence Charge Table do not include any treatment of incinerator bottom ash or the operation of an effluent treatment plant.

## PART 2

## **Application Charge Table**

1. This is the Application Charge Table referred to in this Scheme -

Table 1.	1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Permit application
1.1.1	SR 2015 No.26 - temporary dewatering affecting up to 20 metres of a main river.  SR 2015 No.27 - constructing an outfall pipe of 300 millimetres to 500 millimetres diameter.  SR 2015 No.28 - installing a clear span bridge on a main rive.  SR 2015 No.29 - temporary storage within the flood plain or a main river.  SR 2015 No.30 - temporary diversion of a main rive.  SR 2015 No.31 - channel habitat structure made of natural materials.  SR 2015 No.32 - installing an access culvet of no more than 5 metres length.  SR 2015 No.33 - repairing and protecting up to 20 metres of the bank of a main river.  SR 2015 No.34 - temporary scaffolding affecting up to 20 metres length of a main river.  SR 2015 No.35 - excavating a wetland or pond in a main river floodplain.	£170

Table 1.	1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Permit application
	SR 2015 No.36 - installing and using site investigation boreholes and temporary trial pits within a main river floodplain for a period of up to 4 weeks.	
	SR 2015 No.38 - removing a total of 100 metres of exposed gravel from bars and shoals.	
	Non-commercial activities undertaken for the purpose of environmental improvement.	
	Works within the curtilage of a dwelling undertaken by or on behalf of the householder under permitted development rights.	
	An activity which would be an exempt flood risk activity but for the tack that it does not satisfy the conditions set out paragraphs 1(3)(a) or 1(3)(d) of Part 4 to Schedule 3 of the Regulations.	
	An activity not falling within the description of any other activity in this table and which would be a standard facility but for the fact that it would not comply with condition 2.23 to the relevant standard rules.	
	Steps, ramps and other similar structures excavated into the existing bank profile.	
1.1.2	Activities carried out within 8 metres of the bank of non-tidal main river (or within 8 metres of a culvert or flood defence structure on that river) or within 16 metres of the bank of a tidal main river (or within 16 metres of any flood defence structure or culvert on that river).	£221
	Installation of cattle gates across a watercourse.	
	Minor refurbishment and alterations of existing structures.	
	Excavation of site investigation soreholes and trial pits in the floodplain.	
1.1.3	Temporary storage in the hoodplain.	£446

able 1	.1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Permit application
	Temporary ground level raising.	
	Creation of new or improved tracks or paths which require land profiling.	
	The temporary dewatering of a work area.	
	The construction and use of service crossings within an existing structure.	
	Installation of outfalls within engineered banks.	
	Installation of outfalls within natural banks.	
	Maintenance of raised river or sea defences.	
	Maintenance of reservoir banks.	
	Maintenance of reservoir banks.  Culvert lining.	
	Construction of jetties (other than jetties likely to encanger the stability of, cause damage to, reduce the effectiveness of or interfere with the Agency's access to or along a flood defence, river control works, sea defence, culvert or remote defence).	
	Bank protection works over a total distance of less than 100 metres.	
	Installation of temporary floating structures (including pontoons and rafts).	
	Construction of service crossings	
	Installation of temporary scalording.	

Ref Activity  Construction of footbridge(s).  Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on natural banks other than flood defences.  Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on engineered banks other than flood defences.  Construction of soft engineered bank protection works.	Permit application
Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on natural banks other than flood defences.  Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on engineered banks other than flood defences.	
Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on engineered banks other than flood defences.	
Construction of soft engineered bank protection works.	
Undertaking bank re-profiling work.	
Excavations (other than site investigation boreholes and trial pits) in the floodplain.	
Construction of moorings.	
Installation of in-channel structures not falling within the description of any other activity and affecting less of the channel width.	than 25%
Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures of flood defences.	
Installation of a temporary culvert.	
Like-for-like replacement of soft engineered bank protection works.	
Removal of silt, sand, gravel or other material from the bed of a main river (but excluding the subsequent utreatment, and recovery or disposal of the dredgings).	use,
1.1.4 Movement of gravel within a macriver channel.	£968
Construction of a temporary sypass channel.	

i abie 1	.1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Permit application
	Construction of new bed reinforcements or the replacement or removal of existing bed reinforcements.	
	Construction of new hard engineered bank protection works.	
	Like-for-like replacement of hard engineered bank protection works.	
	Installation of in-channel structures not falling within the description of any other activity and affecting over 25% of the channel width.	
	Gravel installation.	
	Construction of bridges for vehicle access.	
	Alteration or replacement of culverts.	
	Installation of a permanent bypass channel with a total length of less than 30 metres.	
	Installation of a new, permanent culvert with a length of ess than 5 metres.	
	Alteration of in-channel impounding or flow regulation structures.	
	Construction of flood defences with a total length less than 100 metres.	
	Permanent ground level raising.	
	Construction of bridges over or on a food defence.	
	Works to remove in-channel structures.	

Table 1.	1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Permit application
	Construction of foreshore pipelines and manholes (likely to endanger the stability of, cause camage to, reduce the effectiveness of or interfere with the Agency's access to or along a flood defence, river coursel works, sea defence, culvert or remote defence).	
1.1.5	Construction of a permanent culvert with a length of 5 metres or more.  Construction of a bypass channel with a total length of 30 metres or more.  Works to widen, deepen or straighten a channel.  Construction of flood defences with a total length of 100 metres or more.  Construction of permanent in-channel impounding or flow regulation structures.  Construction of reservoir spillways or compensation flow channels.	£1,441

1.2.1 SR 2010 No.1 - category 5 sealed radioactive £853 N/A N/A £462	
sources standard rules.	£462
ryis doce	

rable 1.	2 – Radioactive Substance Activities					
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.2.2	Keeping or using category 5 sealed sources, including the accumulation and/or disposal of waste sealed sources.	£1,814	£1,363	£1, P.P.	£1,363	£913
1.2.3	Keeping or using sources of similar potential hazard to high-activity sealed sources.	£4,743	£1,420	£4,743	£1,363	£2,096
1.2.4	Keeping or using high-activity sealed sources.	£5,983	£1×20	£5,588	£2,208	£2,096
1.2.5	Keeping or using unsealed radioactive sources only.	£1,814	£1,363	£1,701	£1,363	£913
1.2.6	Keeping or use of unsealed radioactive sources and subsequent disposal only by transfer of radioactive waste – not high complexity.	£5,588 <b>©</b> *	£1,938	£4,349	£1,363	£3,741
1.2.7	Keeping or use of unsealed radioactive sources and subsequent disposal of radioactive waste not high complexity.	£6,771	£2,603	£5,419	£1,363	£4,800
1.2.8	Keeping or use of unsealed radioactive sources and subsequent disposal of radioactive waste – high complexity.	£8,630	£3,560	£7,166	£1,363	£6,095
1.2.9	SR 2014 No. 4 - NORM waste from oil and gas production.	£1,867	N/A	N/A	£462	£1,751

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation.	Transfer application	Surrender application
	SR 2017 No.1 - unintentional receipt of radioactive materials and radioactive waste by the operator of any facility which uses a radiation detection system.		.4	V MOL		

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation
1.3.1	SR 2010 No.2 - discharge to surface water: cooling water and heat exchangers.	£813.	£244	N/A	N/A
1.3.2	SR 2010 No.3 - discharge to surface water: secondary treated domestic sewage with a maximum daily volume between 5 and 20m³ a day.	<b>2</b> 813	£244	N/A	N/A
1.3.3	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume up to and including 5m³ a day to surface water from domestic households or organisations operating for charitable purposes; includes habitats assessment.	£125	£125	£125	£125

		1		<u> </u>	T = .
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation
1.3.4	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume up to and including 5m³ a day to groundwater from domestic households or organisations operating for charitable purposes; includes habitats assessment.	£125	£125 \ P'	£125	£125
1.3.5	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume up to and including 5m³ a day to surface water (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£2,534	760	£1,267	£2,280
1.3.6	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume up to and including 5m³ a day to groundwater (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£2,708	£812	£1,354	£2,437
1.3.7	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 15m³ a day to groundwater (not requiring specific substances assessment).	\$2,708	£812	£1,354	£2,437
1.3.8	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 15m³ a day to groundwater (not recorning specific substances assessment).	£5,699	£1,710	£2,850	£5,129
1.3.9	Sewage effluent discharge to groundwater requiring specific substances assessment.	£6,052	£1,816	£3,026	£5,447

Table 1.3	3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities			7/3	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation
1.3.10	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 50m³ a day to surface water (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£4,170	£1,251	£2,085	£3,753
1.3.11	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50m³ a day to surface water or any volume requiring specific substances assessment.	£7,649	£2095	£3,825	£6,884
1.3.12	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent and/or rainfall related discharge to surface water or groundwater with a volume up to and including 5m³ a day (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£2,460 Will	£738	£1,230	£2,214
1.3.13	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent and/or rainfall related discharges to surface water or groundwater with a volume greater than 5m³ a day (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£4,652	£1,396	£2,326	£4,187
1.3.14	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent and/or rainfall related discharges to surface water or groundwater requiring specific substances assessment (any volume).	£7,953	£2,386	£3,977	£7,158

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation
1.3.15	Cooling water or thermal discharge to surface water or groundwater (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£5,914	£1,774	£2,957	£5,323
1.3.16	Cooling water or thermal discharge to surface water or groundwater requiring specific substances assessment.	£8,257	£2,441	£4,129	£7,431
1.3.17	Aquaculture (not requiring specific substances assessment).	£5,284	£1,585	£2,642	£4,756
1.3.18	Aquaculture requiring specific substances assessment.	£6,413	£1,924	£3,207	£5,772
1.3.19	Combined sewer overflows.	£6 63)	£2,010	£3,350	£6,029
1.3.20	Emergency overflows.	£6,699	£2,010	£3,350	£6,029
1.3.21	Land spreading of sheep dip and pesticides.	£2,708	£812	£1,354	£2,437
1.3.22	Non-waste solid discharges to land.	£2,708	£812	£1,354	£2,437

Table 1.4	I – Chemicals					7/05	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.4.1	Section 4.1 - production of a single organic chemical.	£13,209	£3,963	£6,604	£11,888Q	£2,459	£7,925
1.4.2	Section 4.1 - production of more than one organic chemical.	£16,466	£4,940	£8,233	£14,819	£2,459	£9,880
1.4.3	Section 4.1 - any Section 4.1 activity not falling in references 1.4.1 or 1.4.2 in Table 1.4.	£13,054	£3,916	£6,591	£11,749	£2,459	£7,832
1.4.4	Section 4.2 - production of a single inorganic chemical.	£13,209	£3,963	£6,604	£11,888	£2,459	£7,925
1.4.5	Section 4.2 - production of more than one inorganic chemical.	£16,466	£4.340	£8,233	£14,819	£2,459	£9,880
1.4.6	Section 4.2 – any Section 4.2 activity not falling in references 1.4.4 or 1.4.5 in Table 1.4.	£13,054	£3,916	£6,527	£11,749	£2,459	£7,832
1.4.7	Section 4.3 - production of a fertiliser.	£1 <b>£</b> 605	£4,382	£7,302	£13,144	£2,459	£8,763

Section 4.4, 4.5 or 4.6 - production of less than 2000 tonnes a year of plant health products, biocides,  £13,364 £4,009 £6,682 £12,028 £2,459	tion application
pharmaceuticals or explosives.	£8,018
pharmaceuticals or explosives.  Section 4.4, 4.5 or 4.6 - production of 2000 tonnes or more a year of plant health products, biocides, pharmaceuticals or explosives.  £14,915 £4,474 £2,458	£8,949
Section 4.7 – manufacturing activities involving carbon disulphide or ammonia.  £13,364 £4,00 £6,682 £12,028 £2,459	£8,018

rable r.	.5 – Refineries				,		
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.5.1	Section 1.2A(1)(a) - refining natural gas with a capacity of 1,000 tonnes or more a year.	£16,570	£4,971	£8,285	£14,500	£2,459	£9,942
1.5.2	Section 1.2A(1)(c) - gasification or liquefaction of fuels not derived from waste.	£16,570	£4,971	£8,285	£14,913	£2,459	£9,942
1.5.3	Section 1.2A(1)(d) - refining crude oil.	£19,672	£5,902	<b>1 2 3 3 6</b>	£17,705	£2,459	£11,803
1.5.4	Section 1.2A(1)(e) - storage and handling of crude oil or stabilised crude petroleum with a tank storage capacity of 500 tonnes or more.	£19,672	£5,30.2°	£9,836	£17,705	£2,459	£11,803
1.5.5	Section 1.2A(1)(b) - producing coke, with a capacity of 250 tonnes or more a year.	£17,268	£5,180	£8,634	£15,541	£2,459	£10,361
1.5.6	Section 1.2A(1)(b) - producing coke, with a capacity of less than 250 tonnes a year.	16,570	£4,971	£8,285	£14,913	£2,459	£9,942
1.5.7	Section 1.2A(1)(f) - pyrolysis, carbonisation, distillation of partial	£17,966	£5,390	£8,983	£16,169	£2,459	£10,780

Table 1.5	- Refineries					1/2).	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	ransfer application	Surrender application
	oxidation of carbonaceous material not undertaken on an oil refinery.				V MO		

Table 1	.6 – Energy from Waste			L.			
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.6.1	Section 5.1 - incineration of hazardous waste with or without non-hazardous waste, and including high temperature or clinical waste incineration.	£19,724	£5,917	£9,862	£17,752	£2,459	£11,834
1.6.2	Section 5.1 - incineration of mixed non-hazardous waste streams including municipal waste and refuse derived fuel; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.	£18,638	£5,591	£9,319	£16,774	£2,459	£11,183

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.6.3	Section 5.1 - incineration of a single non-hazardous waste comprising waste wood, tyres or sewage sludge; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.	£15,480	£4,644	£7,740	£13,932	£2,459	£9,288

Table 1.7	– Food and Drink			1			
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minon variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.7.1	Section 6.8 – food and drink production.	£13,984	£4,195	£6,992	£12,585	£2,459	£8,390

Table 1.8	<ul> <li>Onshore Oil and Gas</li> </ul>	·S					
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.8.1	SR 2014 No.2 – the management of extractive waste.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,459	£1,585

Table T.	8 – Onshore Oil and Gas				~′		
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantian variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.8.2	SR 2015 No.1 - onshore oil exploration.	£2,641	£792	N/A	NA OF	£2,459	£1,585
1.8.3	SR 2015 No.2 - storage and handling of crude oil (up to and including 500 tonnes with hydrogen sulphide content of less than 10ppm).	£2,641	£792	N/A drawn	N/A	£2,459	£1,585
1.8.4	Section 1.2A(1)(e) - storage and handling of crude oil or stabilised crude petroleum with a tank storage capacity of less than 500 tonnes.	£10,048	£3014	£5,024	N/A	£2,459	£6,029
1.8.5	Mining waste operation without flare.	£12,959	\$3,888	£6,480	£11,663	£2,459	£7,775
1.8.6	Mining waste operation with flare.	£14,123	£4,237	£7,062	£12,711	£2,459	£8,474
1.8.7	Mining waste operation with mining waste facility and flare.	£1 <b>5:5</b> 19	£4,656	£7,780	£13,968	£2,459	£9,311
1.8.8	Mining waste operation and mining waste facility with fracturing and flare.	£18,388	£5,516	£9,194	£16,549	£2,459	£11,033

Table 1.	9 - Paper, Pulp, Carbon, Tar and Bitu	men			li,		
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial valuation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.9.1	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp manufacture.	£13,364	£4,009	£6,682	£12,028	£2,459	£8,018
1.9.2	Section 6.2, 6.3 or 6.4 – carbon, tar and bitumen, coating, printing and textile activities.	£13,364	£4,009	£6 (8)	£12,028	£2,459	£8,018

Ref	A ativity	Permit	Miller	Normal	Substantial	Transfer	Surrender
Kei	Activity	application (	variation	variation	variation	application	application
1.10.1	Section 1.1 - combustion plant - rated thermal input of 50MWth or more.	£19,103	£5,731	£9,552	£17,193	£2,459	£11,462
1.10.2	Medium combustion plant site – requires dispersion modelling.	£6,550	£1,965	£3,275	£5,895	£2,459	£3,930
1.10.3	Medium combustion plant site does not require dispersion modelling.	£2,028	£608	£1,014	£1,825	£2,459	£1,217

Table 1.10 -	- Combustion and Power				~^^	$\overset{\prime}{\circ}$ .	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.10.4	Carbon capture and storage.	£14,915	£4,474	£7,458	£13/428	£2,459	£8,949

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
		арріісаціон	variation	variation	variation	арріісаціон	аррисации
1.11.1	Category A mining waste facility.	£20,869	£6,261	£10,434	£18,782	£2,459	£12,521
1.11.2	Management of inert extractive	£2,767	6094	£1,384	£2,490	£2,459	£1,660
	wastes at mines and quarries.	<u> </u>	0	,	,	, , , , ,	
1.11.3	Inert mining waste operation.	£2,767	£830	£1,384	£2,490	£2,459	£1,660
	Non-inert mining waste operation						
1.11.4	with a non-inert mining waste	£6,9 <b>5</b>	£2,086	£3,478	£6,260	£2,459	£4,173
	facility.	.6					
1.11.5	Non-inert mining waste operation	£6,955	£2,086	£3,478	£6,260	£2,459	£4,173
1.11.5	without a mining waste facility	20,333	22,000	25,476	20,200	22,733	27,173

Table 1.11 -	- Mining Waste				~^	$\overset{\prime}{\wp}$ .	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantian variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.11.6	SR 2009 No.8 - management of inert wastes and unpolluted soil at mines and quarries.	£2,641	£792	N/A	NR.P	£2,529	£1,585

Table 1.	12 – Metals			Viti.			
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor vasiation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.12.1	Section 2.1 - ferrous metal production.	£16,001	£4,800	£8,000	£14,401	£2,459	£9,600
1.12.2	Section 2.1 - ferrous metal - roast/sinter/rolling mill.	£14,605	£4,381	£7,302	£13,144	£2,459	£8,763
1.12.3	Section 2.1 - ferrous metal handling.	214,503	£3,451	£5,751	£10,353	£2,459	£6,902
1.12.4	Section 2.2 - non-ferrous metal production.	£16,001	£4,800	£8,000	£14,401	£2,459	£9,600

Table 1.	12 – Metals							
				. 1)				
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application	
1.12.5	Section 2.2 - non-ferrous metal melting.	£13,984	£4,195	£6,992	£12,586	£2,459	£8,390	
1.12.6	Section 2.2 - non-ferrous metal - cadmium/mercury production.	£11,813	£3,544	£5,906	£10,632	£2,459	£7,088	
1.12.7	Section 2.3 - surface treatment.	£12,743	£3,823	£6.30	£11,468	£2,459	£7,645	

Table 1.	13 - Cement, Minerals and Lime	(	× 9.0.				
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.13.1	Section 3.1 - production of cement using waste derived fuel.	£175707	£5,312	£8,854	£15,936	£2,459	£10,624
1.13.2	Section 3.1 - production of cement without using waste derived fuel.	£13,903	£4,171	£6,952	£12,513	£2,459	£8,342

Table 1.	13 - Cement, Minerals and Lime				~'	<i>∕</i> 0.	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantian variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.13.3	Section 3.1 – production of lime without using waste derived fuel.	£13,903	£4,171	£6,952	£12.503	£2,459	£8,342
1.13.4	Section 3.1 - production of lime using waste derived fuel.	£18,556	£5,567	£9,278	£16,700	£2,459	£11,134
1.13.5	Section 3.3, 3.4 & 3.6 - other mineral product manufacture not falling in any other reference in Table 1.13.	£13,674	£4,102	N.11/10/10	£12,307	£2,459	£8,204

Table 1.	14 – Intensive Pig and Poultry	(	× 90				
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.14.1	Section 6.9 – farming installation; includes assessment of odour management plan and noise and vibration management plan	£8,6 <b>2</b> 0	£2,406	£4,010	£7,218	£1,324	£4,812

Table 1.	15 – Land Spreading				, n	S	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.15.1	Mobile plant for land-spreading.	£7,455	£2,236	£3,728	\$6,710	£2,529	N/A
1.15.2	SR 2010 No.4 - mobile plant for land-spreading.	£2,641	N/A	N/A / O	N/A	£2,529	N/A
1.15.3	SR 2010 No.5 - mobile plant for reclamation, restoration or improvement of land.	£2,641	N/A	N/A	N/A	£2,529	N/A
1.15.4	SR 2010 No.6 - mobile plant for land-spreading of sewage sludge.	£2,641	NASIO.	N/A	N/A	£2,529	N/A

Table 1.16 – Waste Treatment										
Ref	Activity	Parint application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application			
1.16.1	Section 5.3 – hazardous wast installation.	£16,001	£4,800	£8,000	£14,401	£2,459	£9,601			

i abi <del>c</del> 1.10	6 – Waste Treatment						
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.2	Section 5.4 - non-hazardous waste installation.	£13,984	£4,196	£6,992	£12.580	£2,459	£8,390
1.16.3	Section 5.5 and 5.7 - fuel production from waste or treatment of waste water.	£13,519	£4,056	£6,760	£12,167	£2,459	£8,111
1.16.4	Section 5.6 - temporary or underground storage of hazardous waste.	£13,519	£4,056	116.00	£12,167	£2,459	£8,111
1.16.5	Hazardous waste transfer station.	£7,969	£2,391	£3,984	£7,172	£2,529	£4,781
1.16.6	Household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station; includes assessment of fire prevention plan and odour management plan.	£9,176	£2,391 \$£2,753	£4,588	£8,258	£2,529	£5,506
1.16.7	Clinical waste transfer station.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,965	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.8	Household waste amenity site taking non-hazardous waste only; includes assessment or fire prevention plan and occur management plan.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,965	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758

	6 – Waste Treatment						
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.9	Household waste amenity site taking hazardous waste; includes assessment of fire prevention plan and odour management plan.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,965	10,7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.10	Transfer station taking non-biodegradable wastes.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,963	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.11	Material recycling facility.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,965	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.12	Physical treatment of non-hazardous waste.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,965	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.13	Physical treatment of hazardous waste.	£7,930	£ 349	£3,965	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.14	Physical and chemical treatment of waste.	£7,930	£2,379	£3,965	£7,137	£2,529	£4,758
1.16.15	Metal recycling site - vehicle dismantling.	£8,840	£2,652	£4,420	£7,956	£2,529	£5,304
1.16.16	Metal recycling site - mixed metals.	£9,463	£2,838	£4,732	£8,517	£2,529	£5,678
1.16.17	Chemical treatment of waste.	£8,116	£2,435	£4,058	£7,304	£2,529	£4,870

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					1/20	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.18	Composting facility; includes assessment of odour management plan.	£11,465	£3,440	£5,732	£10.048	£2,529	£6,879
1.16.19	Biological treatment of waste, other than composting; includes assessment of odour management plan.	£10,141	£3,042	£5,070 31	£9,126	£2,529	£6,084
1.16.20	SR 2015 No.12 - 75kte: non-hazardous mechanical biological (aerobic) treatment facility; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.18 - 75kte: non-hazardous mechanical biological (aerobic) treatment facility (existing permits).	£3,926	£01 <del>9</del> 8		N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.21	SR 2008 No.19 - 75kte: non- hazardous sludge biological chemical and physical treatment site.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					10	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.22	SR 2008 No.19 - 250kte: non- hazardous sludge biological chemical and physical treatment site.	£2,641	£792	N/A	NAPOLI	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.23	SR 2009 No.4 - combustion of biogas in engines at a sewage treatment works.	£2,641	£792	N/A K/31	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.24	SR 2010 No.14 - 500t: composting biodegradable waste.	£2,641	£792	SN/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.25	SR 2010 No.18 - storage and treatment of dredgings for recovery.	£2,641	E FOR	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.26	SR 2011 No.1 - 500t: composting biodegradable waste (in open and closed systems).	£2,641011	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.27	SR 2012 No.3 - composting in closed systems.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Table 1.10	6 – Waste Treatment					1/2	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.28	SR 2012 No.7 - composting in open systems.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.16 - 25kte and 75kte: composting in open systems (existing permits).	£2,641	£792	N/A N/A	IL WA	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.29	SR 2012 No.10 - on-farm anaerobic digestion facility using farm wastes only, including use of the resultant biogas.	£2,641	£792	Ν/Δ	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.30	(Superseded) SR 2008 No.17 - 75kte: composting in closed systems (in-vessel composting).	£2,641	€792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.31	(Superseded) SR 2010 No.15 - anaerobic digestion facility including use of the resultant biogas.	£2,621	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.32	(Superseded) SR 2010 No.16 on-farm anaerobic digestion facility.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					1/2)	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.33	SR 2012 No.12 - anaerobic facility including the use of the resultant biogas (waste recovery operation).	£2,641	£792	N/A	NARP	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.34	SR 2012 No.4 - composting in closed systems (installation).	£2,641	£792	N/A KOM	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.35	SR 2012 No.8 – composting in open systems (installation).	£2,641	£792	11/1/20	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.36	SR 2012 No.9 - on-farm anaerobic digestion using farm wastes (installation).	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.37	SR 2012 No.11 - anaerobic digestion facility including use of the resultant biogas (installation).	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.38	SR 2015 No.4 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.	£3,926	£1,178	N/A	N/A N/A	£2,529	£2,356
	(Superseded) SR 2008 No.1 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station (existing permits).		7	N/A N/A			
1.16.39	SR 2015 No.5 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station (no building); includes assessment of fire prevention plan.	£3,926	£1,178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
	(Superseded) SR 2008 No.2 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station (no building) (existing permits).	, is out					

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.40	SR 2015 No.6 - 75kte household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.3 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A draw	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.41	SR 2015 No.7 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment (no building); includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.4 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment (no building) (existing permits).	£3,9260UX	£1,178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356

. 5.5.0	6 – Waste Treatment					(1)	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.42	SR 2015 No.8 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with asbestos storage; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.5 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station and asbestos storage (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A draw	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.43	SR 2015 No.9 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with asbestos storage (no building); includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.6 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with asbestos storage (no building) (existing permits)	£3,9260)	£1,178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356

Б (	A .: :	Permit	Minor	Normal	Substantial	Transfer	Surrender
Ref	Activity	application	variation	variation	variation	application	application
1.16.44	SR 2015 No.10 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.7 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A dran	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
	Cume	it is out	5 0°				
	0						

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					100	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.45	SR 2015 No.11 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage (no building); includes assessment of fire prevention plan.	£3,926	£1,178	NAKAN	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
	(Superseded) SR 2008 No.8 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage (no building) (existing permits).		Vaje.	N'AGY ANY			
1.16.46	SR 2008 No.9 - asbestos waste transfer station.		£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.47	SR 2008 No.10 - 75kte: inert and excavation waste transfer station (existing permits).	£2691	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.48	SR 2008 No.11 - 75kte: inert and excavation waste transfer station with treatment (existing permits).	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

rable 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					12	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.49	SR 2008 No.24 - 75kte: clinical waste and healthcare waste transfer station (existing permits).	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/AP QT	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.50	SR 2008 No.25 - 75kte: clinical waste and healthcare waste treatment and transfer station (existing permits).	£2,641	£792	NAGRON	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.51	SR 2010 No.17 - storage of wastes to be used in land treatment.	£2,641		N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.52	SR 2013 No.1 - treatment of 100tpa of clinical and healthcare waste.	£2,641	£792 £792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.53	SR 2009 No.5 - inert and excavation waste transfer station below 250kte (existing permits).	£2,631	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.54	SR 2009 No.6 - inert and excavation waste transfer station with treatment below 250,000te (existing permits).	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.55	SR 2012 No.15 - storage of electrical insulating oils.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A Q	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.56	electrical insulating oils.  SR 2015 No.18 - metal recycling, vehicle storage, depollution and dismantling facility; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2012 No.14 - metal recycling, vehicle storage, depollution and dismantling facility (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	Mithelian	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
	dismantling facility (existing permits).	Olit	of gate.				
	40cume	itis					

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					<u>70.</u>	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.57	SR 2015 No.13 - 75kte vehicle storage depollution and dismantling (authorised treatment) facility; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.20 - 75kte: vehicle storage, depollution and dismantling (authorised treatment) facility (existing permits).	£3,926		N/A draw	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.58	SR 2015 No.16 - metal recycling site; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2011 No.2 - metal recycling site (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356

	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.59	SR 2015 No.14 - 75kte: metal recycling site; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.21 - 75kte: metal recycling site (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.60	SR 2009 No.7 - storage of furnace ready scrap metal for recovery.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.61	furnace ready scrap metal for recovery.  SR 2008 No.22 - 75kte - storage of furnace ready scrap metal for recovery.	£2,641	ESSIG.	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					10	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.62	SR 2015 No.15 - 75kte: WEEE authorised treatment facility excluding ozone depleting substances; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.23 - 75kte: WEEE authorised treatment facility excluding ozone depleting substances (existing permits).	£3,926		N/A draw	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.63	SR 2015 No.3 - metal recycling and WEEE authorised treatment facility excluding ozone depleting substances; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.	£3,926	£1,178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					<u>700.</u>	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.64	SR 2015 No.17 - vehicle storage depollution and dismantling authorised treatment facility; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2011 No.3 - vehicle storage depollution and dismantling (authorised treatment) facility (existing permits).	£3,926		N/A draw?	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.65	SR 2015 No.19 - 75kte: non-hazardous household waste amenity site; includes assessment of fire prevention plan;  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.12 - 75kte: non-hazardous household waste amenity site (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356

	6 – Waste Treatment		1	T			1 -
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.66	SR 2015 No.20 - 75kte: non-hazardous and hazardous household waste amenity site; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.13 - 75kte: non-hazardous and hazardous household waste amenity site (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.67	SR 2015 No.21 - 75kte: - materials recycling facility; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.14 - 75kte: materials recycling facility (existing permits).	£3,926	£0178	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					13	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.68	SR 2015 No.22 - materials recycling facility (no building); includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2008 No.15 - materials recycling facility (no building) (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	N/A N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.69	SR 2015 No.23 - treatment of waste wood for recovery; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2011 No.4 - treatment of waste wood for recovery (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,1%80°	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.70	SR 2008 No.27 - mobile plant for the treatment of soils and contaminated material, substances or products.	£2,641011	N/A	N/A	N/A	£2,529	N/A
1.16.71	SR 2010 No.11 - mobile plant for the treatment of waste to produce soil, soil substitutes and aggregate.	£2,641	N/A	N/A	N/A	£2,529	N/A

Table 1.16	6 – Waste Treatment					1/20	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.16.72	SR 2010 No.12 - treatment of waste to produce soil, soil substitutes and aggregate.	£2,641	£792	N/A	N/PQ	£2,529	£1,585
1.16.73	SR 2015 No.24 - use of waste to manufacture timber or construction products; includes assessment of fire prevention plan.  (Superseded) SR 2010 No.13 - use of waste to manufacture timber or construction products (existing permits).	£3,926	£1,178	Mikkydrani	N/A	£2,529	£2,356
1.16.74	Mobile plant – treatment of waste (other than land spreading).	£7,455	£2,236	£3,728	£6,710	£2,529	N/A
1.16.75	SR 2012 No.13 - treatment of incinerator bottom ash (installation).	£2, <b>64</b> 1	£792	N/A	N/A	£2,529	£1,585

Table 1.	17 – Landfill and Deposit for Recover	у			~^	( <del>2).</del>	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantian variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.17.1	Section 5.2 – landfill for non-hazardous waste with a separate cell for stable non-reactive hazardous waste, asbestos or gypsum; including assessment of odour management plan.	£22,930	£6,879	£11,465	£20,637	£5,561	£13,758
1.17.2	Section 5.2 – landfill for non-hazardous waste and lagoons/dredging sites subject to the Landfill Directive; including assessment of odour management plan.	£22,775	£6,832	£11,388	£20,498	£5,561	£13,665
1.17.3	Section 5.2 – landfill for hazardous waste.	£22,930	£6,879	£11,465	£20,637	£5,561	£13,758
1.17.4	Section 5.4 - leachate treatment plant with a capacity of 50 or more tonnes a day.	£16,001	£4,800	£8,000	£17,779	£2,459	£9,600
1.17.5	Leachate treatment plant with a capacity of less than 50 tonnea a day.	£10,141	£3,042	£5,070	£9,127	£2,529	£6,085
1.17.6	Landfill gas plant.	£13,203	£3,961	£6,602	£11,883	£2,529	£7,922

Table 1.1	7 – Landfill and Deposit for Recove	ery			~'	(2)	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantia variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.17.7	Landfill for inert waste.	£13,203	£3,961	£6,602	£11,883	£5,561	£7,922
1.17.8	Lagoons and dredging sites, excluded from the Landfill Directive.	£10,141	£3,042	£5,070	£9,127	£5,561	£6,085
1.17.9	Deposit of waste for recovery.	£9,207	£2,762	£4,604	£8,286	£5,561	£5,524
1.17.10	SR 2015 No.39 – use of waste in a deposit for recovery operation.	£2,641	£792	N. N. W. C.	N/A	£2,529	£1,585
1.17.11	Closed landfill that accepted hazardous, non-hazardous or other non-inert waste.	N/A	£6,879	£11,465	£20,637	£5,561	£13,758
1.17.12	Closed landfill that accepted inert waste.	N/A	£3,961	£6,602	£11,883	£5,561	£7,922

Table 1.1	8 - Charges common to more than or	ne sector				100	
Ref	Activity	Permit application	Minor variation	Normal variation	Substantial variation	Transfer application	Surrender application
1.18.1	Local authority activity – Part A(2) activity or small waste incineration plant.	£3,363	N/A	£1,368	£3,832	£235	£698
1.18.2	Local authority activity - Part B activity.	£1,650	£1,050	£1,650	N/A	£169	£N/A
1.18.3	Low impact installation.  SR 2009 No. 2 - low impact Part A installation.  SR 2009 No. 3 - low impact Part A installation for the production of biodiesel.	£3,032	5909 Ni	£1,516	N/A	£2,459	£1,819
1.18.4	Stand-alone directly associated activity.	90% of the charge for the most api application activity	90% of the charge for the most apt application activity	90% of the charge for the most apt application activity	N/A	90% of the charge for the most apt application activity	90% of the charge for the most apt application activity

## PART 3

## **Subsistence Charge Table**

1. This is the Subsistence Charge Table referred to in this Scheme –

Table 2	.1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.1.1	SR 2015 No.26 - temporary dewatering affecting up to 20 metres of a main river.  SR 2015 No.27 - constructing an outfall pipe of 300 millimetres to 500 millimetres diameter.  SR 2015 No.28 - installing a clear span bridge on a main river.  SR 2015 No.29 - temporary storage within the flood plain of a main river.  SR 2015 No.30 - temporary diversion of a main river.  SR 2015 No.31 - channel habitat structure made of natural materials.  SR 2015 No.32 - installing an access collect of no more than 5 metres length.  SR 2015 No.33 - repairing and protecting up to 20 metres of the bank of a main river.  SR 2015 No.34 - temporary scaledding affecting up to 20 metres length of a main river.  SR 2015 No.35 - excavating a wetland or pond in a main river floodplain.	£68

Table 2	2.1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	SR 2015 No.36 - installing and using site investigation boreholes and temporary trial pits within a main river floodplain for a period of up to 4 weeks.	
	SR 2015 No.38 - removing a total of 100 metres of exposed gravel from bars and shoals.	
	Non-commercial activities undertaken for the purpose of environmental improvement.	
	Works within the curtilage of a dwelling undertaken by or on behalf of the householder under permitted development rights.	
	An activity not falling within the description of any other activity in Table 1.1 and which would be an exempt flood risk activity but for the fact that it does not satisfy the conditions set out paragraphs 1(3)(a) or 1(3)(d) of Part 4 to Schedule 3 of the Regulations.	
	An activity which would be a standard facility but for the fact that it would not comply with condition 2.2.3 in the relevant standard rules.	
	Steps, ramps and other similar structures excavated into the existing bank profile.	
	Activities carried out within 8 metres of the pank of a non-tidal main river (or within 8 metres of a culvert or flood defence structure on that river) or within 16 metres of the bank of a tidal main river (or within 16 metres of any flood defence structure or culvert on that river).	
	Installation of cattle gates across awatercourse.	
	Minor refurbishment and alterations of existing structures.	
	Excavation of site investigation boreholes and trial pits in the floodplain.	

Table 2.	1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Temporary storage in the floodplain.	
ı	Temporary ground level raising.	
	Creation of new or improved tracks or paths which require land profiling.	
	Temporary ground level raising.  Creation of new or improved tracks or paths which require land profiling.  The temporary dewatering of a work area.	
	The construction and use of service crossings within an existing structure.	
	Installation of outfalls within engineered banks.	
	Installation of outfalls within natural banks.	
2.1.2	Installation of outfalls within natural banks.  Maintenance of raised river or sea defences.  Maintenance of reservoir banks.	£271
	Maintenance of reservoir banks.	
	Culvert lining.	
	Construction of jetties (other than jetties likely to endanger the stability of, cause damage to, reduce the effectiveness of or interfere with the Agency's access to or along a flood defence, river control works, sea defence, culvert or remote defence).	
1	Bank protection works over a total distance of less than 100 metres.	
	Installation of temporary floating structures (including pontoons and rafts).	
	Construction of service gossings.	

Table 2	1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Installation of temporary scaffolding.	
	Construction of footbridge(s).	
	Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on natural banks other than flood defences.	
	Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on engineered banks other than flood defences.	
	Construction of soft engineered bank protection works.	
	Undertaking bank re-profiling work.	
	Excavations (other than site investigation boreholes and trial pits) in the floodplain.	
	Construction of moorings.	
	Installation of in-channel structures not falling within the description of any other activity and affecting less than 25% of the channel width.	
	Construction of steps, ramps or similar structures on flood defences.	
	Installation of a temporary culvert.	
	Like-for-like replacement of soft engineered bank protection works.	
	Removal of silt, sand, gravel or other material from the bed of a main river (but excluding the subsequent use, treatment, and recovery or disposal of the dredgings).	
	Movement of gravel within a main river channel.	

Table 2	.1 Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Construction of a temporary bypass channel.	
	Construction of new bed reinforcements or the replacement or removal of existing bed einforcements.	
	Construction of new hard engineered bank protection works.	
	Like-for-like replacement of hard engineered bank protection works.	
	Installation of in-channel structures not falling within the description of any other activity and affecting over 25% of the channel width.	
	Gravel installation.	
	Construction of bridges for vehicle access.	
	Alteration or replacement of culverts.	
	Installation of a permanent bypass channel with a total length of less than 30 metres.	
	Installation of a new, permanent culvert with a length of less than 5 metres.	
	Alteration of in-channel impounding or flow regulation structures.	
	Construction of flood defences with a total length less than 100 metres.	
	Permanent ground level raising	
	Construction of bridges over a ron a flood defence.	

Table 2.1	Flood risk activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Works to remove in-channel structures.  Construction of foreshore pipelines and manholes (likely to endanger the stability of, cause damage to, reduce the effectiveness of or interfere with the Agency's access to or along a flood defence; river control works, sea defence, culvert or remote defence).	
2.1.3	Construction of a permanent culvert with a length of 5 metres or more.  Construction of a bypass channel with a total length of 30 metres or more.  Works to widen, deepen or straighten a channel.  Construction of flood defences with a total length of 100 metres or more.  Construction of permanent in-channel impounding or flow regulation structures.  Construction of reservoir spillways or compensation flow channels.	£373

Table 2	2 – Radioactive Substance Activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.2.1	SR 2010 No.1 - category 5 sealed radioactive sources standard rules.	£486
2.2.2	Keeping or using category 5 sealed sources, including the accumulation and/or disposal of waste sealed sources.	£486
2.2.3	Keeping or using sources of similar potential hazard to high-activity sealed sources.	£1,959
2.2.4	Keeping or using high-activity sealed sources.	£3,555
2.2.5	Keeping or using unsealed radioactive sources only.	£486
2.2.6	Keeping or use of unsealed radioactive sources and subsequent disposal only by transfer of radioactive waste – not high complexity.	£1,519
2.2.7	Keeping or use of unsealed radioactive sources and subsequent disposal of radioactive waste – not high complexity.	£2,035
2.2.8	Keeping or use of unsealed radioactive sources and subsequent disposal of radioactive waste – high complexity.	£3,977
2.2.9	SR 2014 No.4 - NORM waste from oil and gas production.  SR 2017 No.1 - Unintentional receipt of radioactive materials and radioactive waste by the operator of any facility which uses a radiation detection system.	£1,520

Table 2.	3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.1	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 500,000m³ a day with OSM.	£101,864
2.3.2	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 150,000m <sup>3</sup> a day and up to and including 500,000m <sup>3</sup> a day.	£58,719
2.3.3	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 150,000m³ a day and up and including 500,000m³ a day with OSM.	£55,491
2.3.4	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day and up to including 150,000m³ a day.	£34,985
2.3.5	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day and up to and including 150,000m³ a day with OSM.	£31,753
2.3.6	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 10,000 and up to and including 50,000 and aday.	£18,951
2.3.7	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day with OSM.	£17,335
2.3.8	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000 m³ a day.	£8,865
2.3.9	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume genter than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000 m³ a day with OSM.	£8,057
2.3.10	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 500m³ a day and up to and including 1,000m³ a day.	£4,301
2.3.11	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 500m³ a day and up to and including 1,000 m³ a day with OSM.	£3,493

Table 2.3	3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.12	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 500m³ a day.	£3,269
2.3.13	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 500m³ a day with OSM.	£2,461
2.3.14	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50m³ a day and up to ant including 100m³ a day.	£1,861
2.3.15	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50m³ a day and up to and including 100m³ a day with OSM.	£1,592
2.3.16	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 20m³ a day are up to and including 50m³ a day.  Specified discharge consisting of sewage effluent.	£1,580
2.3.17	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 20m³ day and up to and including 50 m³ a day with OSM.  Specified discharge consisting of sewage effluent with OSM.	£1,310
2.3.18	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day.  SR 2010 No.3 - discharge to surface water: secondary treated domestic sewage with a maximum daily volume between 5 and 20 m³ a day.	£890
2.3.19	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day with OSM.	£823
2.3.20	Sewage effluent discharge with a volume up to 5m³ a day.	£251
2.3.21	Trade effluent and/or non-sewaye effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day.	£54,557

Table 2.3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities		
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.22	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day with OSM.	£51,451
2.3.23	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than \$0,000m³ a day.	£27,757
2.3.24	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day with OSM.	£26,203
2.3.25	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.	£17,243
2.3.26	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions with OSM.	£16,311
2.3.27	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with pecific substances with a volume greater than 10,000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day.	£25,348
2.3.28	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 10,000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day with OSM.	£23,795
2.3.29	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 10,000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day.	£13,028
2.3.30	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 10,000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day with 050l.	£12,252
2.3.31	Trade effluent and/or non-se wage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 10,000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.	£8,257

Table 2.3	Table 2.3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.32	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 10,000n and any and up to and including 50,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions with OSM.	£7,791
2.3.33	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000m³ a day.	£11,318
2.3.34	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000m³ a day with OSM.	£10,542
2.3.35	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volunte preater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000m³ a day.	£5,871
2.3.36	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000m³ a day with OSM.	£5,483
2.3.37	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.	£3,849
2.3.38	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 10,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions with OSM.	£3,616
2.3.39	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 1,000 n³ a day.	£8,279
2.3.40	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 100m³a day and up to and including 1.800m³ a day with OSM.	£7,502

Table 2.3	Table 2.3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.41	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a way and up to and including 1,000m³ a day.	£4,247
2.3.42	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 1,000m³ a day with OSM.	£3,859
2.3.43	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 1,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.	£2,843
2.3.44	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume preater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 1,000m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions with OSM.	£2,610
2.3.45	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 100 m³ a day.  Specified discharge consisting of trade effluent and ar non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances.	£3,486
2.3.46	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 100m³ a day with OSM.  Specified discharge consisting of trade offuent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with OSM.	£3,190
2.3.47	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 100m³ a day.  Specified discharge consisting of trade effluent or non-sewage effluent.	£1,750

Table 2.3	3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.48	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 100m³ a day with OSM.  Specified discharge consisting of trade effluent or no-sewage effluent with OSM.	£1,620
2.3.49	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 100m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.  Specified discharge consisting of trade effluent or non-sewage effluent with no numeric permit conditions.	£1,299
2.3.50	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 100m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions, with OSM.  Specified discharge consisting of trade effluent and/or possewage effluent discharge with no numeric permit conditions, with OSM.	£1,221
2.3.51	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent disobarge with specific substances with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day.	£1,879
2.3.52	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day, with OSM.	£1,815
2.3.53	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day.	£856

Table 2.3	able 2.3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.54	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day with OSM.	£824
2.3.55	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than a day and up to and including 20m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.	£639
2.3.56	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume greater than 5m³ a day and up to and including 20m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions, with OSM.	£620
2.3.57	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with specific substances with a volume up to 5m³ a day.	£1,479
2.3.58	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with a volume up to 5m³ a day.	£394
2.3.59	Trade effluent and/or non-sewage effluent discharge with volume up to 5m³ a day with no numeric permit conditions.	£250
2.3.60	Land spreading of up to and including 5m³ a year of undiluted working strength waste/used sheep dip.	£273
2.3.61	Land spreading of greater than 5m³ a year undiluted working strength waste/used sheep dip.	£917
2.3.62	Land spreading of any volume of wasteried pesticides a year.	£342
2.3.63	Non-waste solid deposits into/onto-tand up to and including 100 tonnes a year.	£256
2.3.64	Non-waste solid deposits into/one land greater than 100 tonnes and up to and including 15,000 tonnes a year.	£812
2.3.65	Non-waste solid deposits into/onto land greater than 15,000 tonnes a year.	£4,767

Table 2.3	3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.66	Sewerage network and sewage treatment works combined sewer overflows.	£1,166
2.3.67	Emergency overflow discharge.	£373
2.3.68	Rainfall related discharge with no specific substances with a volume greater that 50,000m³ a day.	£3,371
2.3.69	Rainfall related discharge with no specific substances with a volume greater than 1,000m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day.	£1,686
2.3.70	Rainfall related discharges with no specific substances with a volunte greater than 20m³ a day and up to and including 1,000m³ a day.  Specified discharge which is rainfall related.	£718
2.3.71	Rainfall related discharge with no specific substances with a volume up to and including 20m³ a day.	£194
2.3.72	Aquaculture discharge with a volume greater than 50,000m³ a day.	£3,491
2.3.73	Aquaculture discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 50,000m³ a day.	£1,092
2.3.74	Aquaculture discharge with a volume up to and including 100m³ a day.  Specified discharge consisting of aquaculture discharge.	£188
2.3.75	Cooling water discharge with a @ume greater than 10,000m³ a day.	£3,262

Table 2.3	3 - Water discharge and groundwater activities	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.3.76	Cooling water discharge with a volume greater than 100m³ a day and up to and including 20,000m³ a day.  SR 2010 No.2 - discharge to surface water: cooling water and heat exchangers.	£726
2.3.77	Cooling water discharge with a volume up to 100m³ a day.  Specified discharge consisting of cooling water.	£186
2.3.78	Thermal discharges with a volume greater than 100m³ a day.	£129

Table 2.	Table 2.4 – Chemicals	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.4.1	Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3 – organic or inorganic chemical production, or chemical fertiliser production, involving continuous operations, discharging to a water course via an on-site effluent treatment plant, and including an incineration plant, multiple combustion plants, or the treatment of hazardous waste not produced on site.	£42,717
2.4.2	Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3 organic or inorganic chemical production, or chemical fertiliser production, involving continuous operations, discharging to a water course via an on a site effluent treatment plant and including no more than one combustion plant.	£30,599

Table 2.4	- Chemicals	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.4.3	Section 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 or 4.5 – organic or inorganic chemical production, or chemical fertilities or pharmaceutical production, involving batch manufacture or semi-continuous operations and discharging to a water course via an onsite effluent treatment plant.	£17,234
2.4.4	Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3 – organic or inorganic chemical production, or chemical production, involving large scale continuous operations and discharging to sewer.	£27,150
2.4.5	Section 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 or 4.5 – organic or inorganic chemical production of chemical fertiliser or pharmaceutical production, involving batch or semi- continuous operations and discharging to sewer, where the installation includes more than three Chapter 4 activities.	£17,835
2.4.6	Section 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 or 4.5 - organic or inorganic chemical production, or chemical fertiliser or pharmaceutical production, involving batch or semi- continuous operations and discharging to sewer.	£12,806
2.4.7	Section 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 or 4.5 - organic or inorganic chemical production, or chemical fertiliser or pharmaceutical production, involving small scale (the manufacture of products using reactors with a nominal capacity of 1,000 litres or less) or simple batch operations (involving raw material additives and & simple processing, with a discharge to holding tank, drums or intermediate bulk container).	£9,648
2.4.8	Section 4.1 or 4.2 - anaerobic digestion (designed to be fed with non-waste crops).	£8,674
2.4.9	Section 4.4 – large scale plant health products & biocides production of 2000 tonnes or more a year.	£13,521
2.4.10	Section 4.4 - plant health products & biocides – production of less than 2000 tonnes a year.	£6,443
2.4.11	Section 4.6 or 4.7 - explosives production or activities involving carbon disulphide or ammonia.	£5,186

Table 2.4	- Chemicals	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.4.12	Chemical production incidental to the primary purpose of the installation and not for compercial purposes.	£3,225

Table 2.	5 – Refineries	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.5.1	Section 1.2A(1)(d) - oil refining; including refinery combustion plant, incineration of refinery waste streams, production of petroleum coke and any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£100,385
2.5.2	Section 1.2A(1)(a) - gas refining; including refinery compustion plant, incineration of refinery waste streams and any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£25,731
2.5.3	Section 1.2A(1)(f) - petroleum distillation; including plant for refining of liquid petroleum residues and bitumen distillation and any on site effluent treatment bant and cooling water activities.	£21,710
2.5.4	Section 1.2A(1)(e) - crude oil storage vito a tank storage capacity of 500 tonnes or more; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling vater activities.	£19,945
2.5.5	Section 1.2A(1)(a) or (f) - gathering station; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£30,438
2.5.6	Section 1.2 – production of synthetic fuels and carbonisation plant; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£4,352

Table 2.6	6 – Energy from Waste	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.6.1	Section 5.1 - new mass-burn incineration or co-incineration plant - 1 line.	£24,162
2.6.2	Section 5.1 - new mass-burn incineration or co-incineration plant - 2 lines.	£25,142
2.6.3	Section 5.1 - new mass-burn incineration or co-incineration plant - 3 lines.	£26,114
2.6.4	Section 5.1 - new mass-burn incineration or co-incineration plant - 4 hes.	£27,104
2.6.5	Section 5.1 - new mass-burn incineration or co-incineration plant-s lines.	£28,075
2.6.6	Section 5.1 - new gasification or pyrolysis incineration or conjoineration plant - 1 line.	£26,907
2.6.7	Section 5.1 - new gasification or pyrolysis incineration of co-incineration plant - 2 lines.	£27,888
2.6.8	Section 5.1 - new gasification or pyrolysis incineration or co-incineration plant - 3 lines.	£28,869
2.6.9	Section 5.1 - new gasification or pyrolysis incineration or co-incineration plant - 4 lines.	£29,849
2.6.10	Section 5.1 - new gasification or pyrolysis of ineration or co-incineration plant - 5 lines.	£30,820
2.6.11	Section 5.1 - existing incineration or co incineration plant - 1 line.	£16,316
2.6.12	Section 5.1 - existing incineration or co-incineration plant - 2 lines.	£18,474
2.6.13	Section 5.1 - existing incineration or co-incineration plant - 3 lines.	£20,631

Table 2.6	- Energy from Waste	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.6.14	Section 5.1 - existing incineration or co-incineration plant - 4 lines.	£22,781
2.6.15	Section 5.1 - existing incineration or co-incineration plant - 5 lines.	£24,946
2.6.16	Section 1.2 - new waste gasification or pyrolysis plant which is not subject to Chapter IV of the Industrial Emissions Directive because the syngas meets end-of-waste requirements.	£20,729
2.6.17	Section 1.2 - existing waste gasification or pyrolysis plant which is not subject to Chapter IV of the Industrial Emissions Directive because the syngas meets end-of-waste requirements.	£15,134
2.6.18	Section 5.1 - new or existing biomass co-incineration plant which is not subject to Chapter IV of the Industrial Emissions Directive.	£7,098
2.6.19	Any activity falling in references 2.6.1 to 2.6.10 in Table 2.16 where construction has not commenced.	£1,659

Table 2.7 – Food and Drink		
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.7.1	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with no additional components.	£3,077
2.7.2	Section 6.8 - food and Crink activity with 1 additional component.	£4,058

Table 2.7	7 – Food and Drink	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.7.3	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with 2 additional components.	£5,039
2.7.4	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with 3 or 4 additional components.	£6,510
2.7.5	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with 5 or 6 additional components.	£8,471
2.7.6	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with 7 or 8 additional components.	£15,434
2.7.7	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with 9 to13 additional components	£20,533
2.7.8	Section 6.8 - food and drink activity with 14 or more additional components.	£27,986

Table 2.	Table 2.8 – Onshore Oil and Gas	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.8.1	SR 2014 No.2 – the management of extractive waste.	£7,378
2.8.2	SR 2015 No.1 – onshore oil explanation.	£9,266
2.8.3	Mining waste operation.	£11,653
2.8.4	Mining waste operation with a non-hazardous extractive waste facility.	£14,491

Table 2.	8 – Onshore Oil and Gas	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.8.5	Mining waste operation with a hazardous extractive waste facility.	£16,055
2.8.6	Mining waste flare, whether or not an installation.	£2,197
2.8.7	Groundwater activity which is part of a mining waste operation.	£3,683
2.8.8	SR 2015 No. 2 - storage and handling of up to 500 tonnes crude oil.	£4,541
2.8.9	Storage and handling of crude oil or petroleum with a capacity of less than 500 tonnes.	£6,587

Table 2.9 – Paper, Pulp, Carbon, Tar and Bitumen		
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.9.1	Section 6.4 - dye house and/or finishing site including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£4,352
2.9.2	Section 6.4 - wool scouring including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£5,382
2.9.3	Section 6.4 - carpet manufacturio with integrated dye house including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£3,323
2.9.4	Section 6.1 - integrated of multi product mill with 2 additional components.	£14,226

Table 2.9	9 – Paper, Pulp, Carbon, Tar and Bitumen	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.9.5	Section 6.1 - integrated or multi product mill with 3 additional components.	£15,694
2.9.6	Section 6.1 - integrated or multi product mill with 4 four additional components.	£17,168
2.9.7	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to surface water.	£9,171
2.9.8	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to surface water and 1 additional component.	£10,152
2.9.9	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to surface valer and 3 additional components.	£12,309
2.9.10	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to surface water and more than 4 additional components.	£14,270
2.9.11	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to ewer.	£5,052
2.9.12	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to sewer and 1 additional component.	£6,033
2.9.13	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to sewer and 2 additional components.	£7,014
2.9.14	Section 6.1 - paper and pulp activity including a discharge to sewer and more than 3 additional components.	£7,994

Table 2.10	) – Combustion and Power	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.10.1	Section 1.1 – coal fired combustion plant; including fuel storage and handling, gas abatement and any effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities, gas turbines, combined heat and power plants or engines, mechanical drive gas turbines and boilers.	£29,734
2.10.2	Section 1.1 - biomass combustion plant; including fuel storage and handling as abatement and any effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities, gas turbines, combined heat and power plant or engines, mechanical drive gas turbines and boilers.	£15,133
2.10.3	Section 1.1 – gas turbine, combined heat and power plant or ergine including; fuel storage and gas abatement and any effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities, mechanical drive gas turbines and boilers.	£11,879
2.10.4	Section 1.1 – compressor or boiler; including any fuel storage and gas abatement, effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£11,776
2.10.5	Section 5.2 – landfill only serving and associated with an operating and permitted combustion plant; including any effluent treatment plant or sludge lagoon activities; excluding pulverised fuel ash treatment activities	£6,443
2.10.6	Section 1.1 – odourisation plant	£1,572

Table 2.	11 – Mining Wastes	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.11.1	SR 2009 No.8 – management of inert extractive waste.  Management of inert extractive waste, including with a point source discharge or by passive treatment.	£246
2.11.2	Management of non-inert non-hazardous extractive waste.	£1,410
2.11.3	Management of any extractive waste in a Category A mining waste facility.  Management of hazardous extractive waste.	£7,813

Table 2.12 – Metals		
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.12.1	Section 2.1 - producing, melting or refining iron or steel in an integrated works; including all activities which are part of the installation such as any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£180,458
2.12.2	Section 2.1 - producing, melting or refining iron or steel in an electric arc furnace with a holding capacity of 7 tonnes or more; producing non-ferrous metals such as aluminium from bauxite or prebaked anodes produced in an aluminium smelter; processes that may form integrated installations using lead, zinc or precious metals with the	£41,411

Table 2.	Table 2.12 – Metals		
Ref	Activity Activity	Subsistence activity charge	
	production of copper; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities; excluding any activities involving the treatment of hazardous waste not produced on site.		
2.12.3	Section 2.1 - processing ferrous metals and their alloys by using hot-rolling mills with a production capacity of more than 30 tonnes of crude steel per hour; including any on site effluent treatment and cooling water activities.	£10,040	
2.12.4	Section 2.1 - processing ferrous metals and their alloys by using hot-rolling mills with a production capacity of more than 20 tonnes but less than or equal to 30 tonnes of crude steel per hou, including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£5,137	
2.12.5	Section 2.1 - loading, unloading and handling of more than 500,000 tonnes a year of iron ore; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities; excluding any activities involving burnt pyrites or mining operations.	£8,159	
2.12.6	Section 2.2 - production of a range of different non-terious metals from complex raw materials such as copper, lead, zinc and precious metals; including any on site efficient treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£11,992	
2.12.7	Section 2.2 - production of non-ferrous metals not described in this reference 2.12.7; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities	£10,187	
2.12.8	Section 2.2 - melting non-ferrous metals, including recovered products, the alloyage of non-ferrous metals and the operation of non-ferrous metals foundries, with a melting capacity greater than 4 tonnes per day for lead and cadmium or greater than 20 tonnes per day for all other metals; including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities; excluding any activities involving the treatment of hazardous waste not produced on site.	£8,295	

Table 2.1	2 – Metals	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.12.9	Section 2.3 - surface treatment of metals and plastics - consisting of more than one activity falling within Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Regulations; or one Section 2.3 Part A(1)(a) activity and one or more waste operation, and using over 3 surface treatment techniques, including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£3,764
2.12.10	Section 2.3 - surface treatment of metals and plastics - consisting of more than the Section 2.3 Part A(1)(a) activity and using 2-3 surface treatment of metals techniques, including any on site of uent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£2,489
2.12.11	Section 2.3 - surface treatment of metals and plastics - consisting of one Section 2.3 Part A(1)(a) activity and using no more than 1 surface treatment of metals technique such as picking, including any on site effluent treatment plant and cooling water activities.	£1,214

Table 2.13 – Cement, Minerals and Lime		
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.13.1	Section 3.1 - production of cemen clinker; including adjacent quarry for raw materials, receipt and storage of alternative raw materials, producing cement clinker in rotary kilns, grinding cement clinker (including imported), storing and dispatch of cement or clinker in bulk or in bags, nodulising cement kiln or by-pass dust and management of site drainage.	£12,541

Table 2.	Table 2.13 – Cement, Minerals and Lime		
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge	
2.13.2	Section 3.1 - production of cement clinker utilising waste derived fuel; including adjacent quarry for raw materials, receipt and storage of alternative raw materials, producing cement clinker in rotary kins, grinding cement clinker (including imported), storing and dispatch of cement or clinker in bulk or in bags, receipt and storage of fuels (including waste derived fuels), nodulising cement kiln or by-pass dust and management of site drainage.	24,564	
2.13.3	Section 3.1 - production of lime and lime products; including adjacent quarry or raw materials, receipt and storage of additional raw materials, producing lime in kilns, slaking of lime for making salcium hydroxide or named inorganic salts, preparing and storing products in bulk or in bags and management of site drainage.	14,610	
2.13.4	Section 3.1 - production of lime (dolime); including receipt of raw materials, producing dolime in kilns, grinding of dolomitic products, storing and dispatch of products in bulk or in bags, receipt and storage of fuels (including waste derived fuels), waste storage and handling and management of site drainage.	23,543	
2.13.5	Section 3.1 - production of cement and lime; including adduction of cement clinker in kilns and manufacturing lime and lime products in kilns as described in references 2.13.2 and 2.13.3 in Table 2.13.	37,028	
2.13.6	Section 3.3 and 3.4 - manufacturing glass or mineral fibre; including receipt of raw materials, melting minerals in a furnace to produce a wool or fibre, producing fibres and products by conversion, drying or finishing, waste handling and management of site drainage.	10,907	
2.13.7	Section 1.1 - manufacture of plasterboard utilising combustion plant with a heating capacity of more than 50 MW; including adjacent quarry for raw materials, receipt on site of recycled gypsum products, production and drying of plasterboard, storing and loading of products in bulk or in bags, waste product handling and management of site drainage.	10,716	

Table 2.1	13 – Cement, Minerals and Lime	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.13.8	Section 3.6 – brick manufacture; including adjacent quarry for raw materials, receipt and storage of alternative raw materials, producing bricks in kilns, storing and exporting brick products, waste handling and management of site drainage.	12,726

Table 2.	14 – Intensive Pig and Poultry	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.14.1	Section 6.9 - farming installation; excluding incineration cant.	£2,386
2.14.2	Section 6.9 – farming installation operated by a member of the Agency's Pig and Poultry Assurance Scheme published on Gov.UK; excluding incineration plant.	£1,444

Table 2.1	5 – Land Spreading	<u>10.</u>	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge	Deployment charge
2.15.1	Mobile plant – land-spreading.	£530	£1,718
2.15.2	SR 2010 No.4 – mobile plant for land-spreading.	£530	£1,718
2.15.3	SR 2010 No.5 – mobile plant for reclamation, restoration or improvement of land	£530	£1,718
2.15.4	SR 2010 No.6 – mobile plant for land-spreading of sewage sludge.	£530	£1,562

Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
Hazardo	us Waste Transfer and Treatment.	
2.16.1	Hazardous waste treatment - more than one waste stream – installation.  Underground storage of hazardous waste.	£11,168
2.16.2	Asbestos treatment.  Healthcare (including dirtical) waste treatment – installation.	£8,285

Table 2.1	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Hazardous waste transfer – installation.	
	Oil or solvent treatment - installation.	
	Hazardous waste treatment installation – single waste stream.	
	Hazardous waste soil treatment.	
2.16.3	Hazardous waste treatment installation – single waste stream.  Hazardous waste soil treatment.  Hazardous waste transfer - waste operation.  Hazardous waste treatment - waste operation.	£4,842
	Hazardous waste treatment - waste operation.	
	Oil or solvent transfer.	
	Asbestos transfer facility.	
	SR 2008 No.9 - asbestos waste transfer station.	
	SR 2008 No.6 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with asbestos storage (no building) (existing permits).	
2.16.4	SR 2015 No.9 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with asbestos storage (no building).	£2,495
	Drum reconditioning facility.	
	Healthcare (including clinical) waste transfer – waste operation.	
	SR 2008 No.24 - 75Kte: clinical waste and healthcare waste transfer station.	

Table 2.1	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Healthcare (including clinical) waste treatment - waste operation.	
	SR 2008 No.25 - 75kte: clinical waste and healthcare waste treatment and transfer station.	
	In house storage of hazardous waste.	
	Electrical oil storage facility.	
	SR 2012 No.15 - storage of electrical insulating oils.	
0.46.5	Healthcare (including clinical) waste treatment at the site of production - 100 tonnes or less a year.	C4 205
2.16.5	SR 2013 No.1 - treatment of 100 tonnes a year of clinical and healthcare waste.	£1,295
	Hazardous waste transfer - local authority collection depots.	
	of Oc	
Non-haza	rdous and inert waste.	
	Treatment and transfer of non-hazardous waste - 75,000 tonnes or more a year.	
	Waste wood treatment - 75,000 tonner r more a year.	
2.16.6	Treatment of slags or ashes (including at an incineration or co-incineration plant) – installation.	£5,794
	SR 2012 No.13 - treatment of incinerator bottom ash.	
	Pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-incineration – installation.	

Table 2.1	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Treatment and transfer of non-hazardous waste – from 25,000 to 75,000 tonnes a year	
	SR 2008 No.3 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.21 - 75kte: materials recycling facility.	
	SR 2008 No. 7 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.10 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage.	
2.16.7	SR 2015 No.6 - 75kte: household, commercial and industral waste transfer station with treatment.	£4,169
2.10.7	SR 2015 No.24 - use of waste to manufacture timber construction products.	24,100
	Transfer of non-hazardous waste - 75,000 tonnes or more a year.	
	SR 2008 No.14 - 75kte: materials recycling facility (existing permits).	
	Waste wood treatment - from 25,000 to 75,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2010 No.13 - use of waster manufacture timber or construction products.	
	Tyre recycling.	

Table 2.1	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Treatment and transfer of non-hazardous waste – less than 25,000 tonnes a year.	
	Transfer of non-hazardous waste - from 25,000 to 75,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2008 No.1 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station (existing permits).	
	SR 2008 No.15 - materials recycling facility (no building) (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.7 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment (no building).	
	SR 2008 No.4 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment (no building) (existing permits).	
2.16.8	SR 2015 No.4 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station.	£2,875
	SR 2008 No.5 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station and asbestos storage (existing permits).	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	SR 2015 No.8 - 75kte: household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with asbestos storage.	
	SR 2008 No. 8 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage (no building) (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.11 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station with treatment and asbestos storage (no building).	
	Treatment of inert or excavation waste - 250,000 tonnes or more a year.	

Table 2.1	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Treatment of liquid or sludge; including non-biological treatment of sludge and similar activities.	
	Treatment of slags and ashes; including at an incineration or co-incineration plant - waste operation.	
	Gypsum recycling.	
	Soil & aggregate manufacture.	
	SR 2010 No.12 - treatment of waste to produce soil, soil substitutes and aggregate.	
	Transfer of non-hazardous waste – less than 25,000 tonnes a vea.	
	SR 2008 No.2 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station (no building) (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.5 - household, commercial and industrial waste transfer station (no building).	
	SR 2015 No.22 - materials recycling facility (no building).	
0.40.0	Waste wood treatment – less than 25,000 tomes a year.	04.000
2.16.9	SR 2011 No.4 - treatment of waste wood for recovery (existing permits).	£1,920
	SR 2015 No.23 - treatment of waste wood for recovery.	
	Treatment or transfer of inert or excavation waste – less than 250,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2008 No.10 - 75kte: inert and excavation waste transfer station (existing permits).	
	SR 2008 No.11 - 75kts thert and excavation waste transfer station with treatment (existing permits).	

Table 2.16	- Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	SR 2009 No.5 - inert and excavation waste transfer station below 250kte (existing permiss).	
	SR 2009 No.6 - inert and excavation waste transfer station with treatment below 250xte (existing permits).	
	Physical treatment - gully emptying wastes.	
	Civic amenity site (household waste recycling centre); including hazardous bousehold waste.	
	SR 2008 No.12 - 75kte: non- hazardous household waste amenity site existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.19 - 75kte: non-hazardous household waste amerity site.	
2.16.10	SR 2008 No.13 - 75kte: non-hazardous and hazardous household waste amenity site (existing permits).	£1,109
	SR 2015 No.20 - 75kte: non-hazardous and hazardous household waste amenity site.	
	Transfer and treatment of dredgings.	
	SR 2010 No.18 - storage and treatment of dredgings for recovery.	
Biowaste 7	Treatment	
	Biological treatment installation – treating 10 tonnes or more of animal waste or 10 tonnes or more of hazardous waste a day.	
2.16.11	Anaerobic and mechanical / biological treatment installation.	£11,019
	Anaerobic digestion installation.	

Table 2.16	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.16.13	Mechanical and biological treatment installation.  In-vessel composting installation.  Aerobic thermophilic digestion installation.  Anaerobic digestion (including sewage sludge) - waste operation.	£7,736
2.16.14	SR 2010 No.15 - anaerobic digestion facility including use of the resultant biogas.  SR 2012 No.11 - anaerobic digestion facility including use of the resultant biogas.  SR 2012 No. 9 - on-farm anaerobic digestion using farm wastes.  Sewage sludge treatment installation – no anaerobic digestion.  In-vessel composting - waste operation.  Open air composting - installation.  Sewage or water treatment sludge treatment by physico-chemical treatment - waste operation.  Non aerobic digestion - 75,000 tonnes or more a year.  SR 2008 No.19 - 250kte: non-hazardous sludge biological chemical and physical treatment site.	£5,877
2.16.15	SR 2012 No. 4 - composting it closed systems.  SR 2012 No. 8 - composting in open systems.	£3,809

Table 2.16	s – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	Biological treatment of sewage sludge - waste operation.	
	SR 2012 No.12 - anaerobic digestion facility including use of the resultant biogas (waste recovery operation).	
	SR 2010 No.16 - on-farm anaerobic digestion facility.	
	SR 2012 No. 10 - on-farm anaerobic digestion facility using farm wastes on, including use of the resultant biogas.	
	Open air compositing – waste operation.	
	SR 2008 No.19 - 75kte: non-hazardous sludge biological chemical and physical treatment site.	
	Remote storage of digestate - waste operation.	
	Aerobic thermophilic digestion - waste operation.	
	SR 2008 No.17 - 75kte: composting in closed systems (in-vessel composting).	
2.16.16	SR 2008 No.18 - 75kte: non-hazardous mechanical biological (aerobic) treatment facility (existing permits).	C2 106
2.10.10	SR 2015 No.12 - 75kte: non-hazardous mobbanical biological (aerobic) treatment facility.	£2,106
	SR 2012 No.7 - composting in open systems.	
	SR 2012 No.3 – composting in closed systems.	
	SR 2008 No.16 - 25kte and 75kte: composting in open systems (no longer available).	
	Storage and combustion of biogas.	

1 able 2.16	5 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	1
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	SR 2009 No.4 - combustion of biogas in engines at a sewage treatment works.	
	SR 2010 No.14 - 500t: composting biodegradable waste.	
2.16.17	SR 2011 No.1 - 500t: composting biodegradable waste (in open and closed systems).	£1,336
	SR 2010 No.17 - storage of wastes to be used in land treatment.	
Metal Rec	ycling	1
	Metal shredding – installation.	
2.16.18	WEEE treatment or transfer – installation.	£5,872
2.10.10	Other metal recycling, such as catalytic converters – in sallation.	25,072
	Dismantling of ships and off-shore structures.	
	Metal recycling – 75,000 tonnes or more a year.	
2.16.19	WEEE treatment or transfer –75,000 tonnes or more a year.	£4,006
	End of life vehicle treatment (including rains and boats) – 75,000 tonnes or more a year.	
	Metal recycling – from 25,000 to 75,000 tonnes a year.	
2.16.20	SR 2008 No.21 - 75kte: metal recycling site (existing permits).	£2,567
	SR 2015 No.14 - 75kte: no tal recycling site.	

Table 2.16	S – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	SR 2015 No.3 - metal recycling and WEEE authorised treatment facility excluding ozologopleting substances.	
	SR 2015 No.18 - metal recycling, vehicle storage, depollution and dismantling facility.	
	SR 2012 No.14 - metal recycling, vehicle storage, depollution and dismantling lacility (existing permits).	
	WEEE treatment or transfer – from 25,000 to 75,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2008 No. 23 - 75kte: WEEE authorised treatment facility excluding cone depleting substances (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.15 - 75kte WEEE: authorised treatment facility excluding ozone depleting substances.	
	End of life vehicle treatment (including trains and boats) 25,000 to 75,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2008 No.20 - 75kte: vehicle storage, depollution and dismantling (authorised treatment) facility (existing permits).	
	SR 2015 No.13 - 75kte: vehicle storage depollution and dismantling (authorised treatment) facility.	
	Catalytic converter treatment – less than tonnes per day.	
	Furnace ready metal storage - from \$5,000 to 1,000,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2009 No.7 - storage of furnate ready scrap metal for recovery.	
0.40.04	Metal recycling - from 5,000 to 25,000 tonnes a year.	C4 000
2.16.21	SR 2011 No.2 - metal recycling site (existing permits).	£1,863

Table 2.1	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
	SR 2015 No.16 - metal recycling site.	
	WEEE treatment or transfer – less than 25,000 tonnes a year.	
	End of life vehicle treatment - from 2,500 to 25,000 tonnes a year.  Train or boat dismantling – less than 25,000 tonnes a year.  Catalytic convertor storage - less than 50 tonnes at any one time.	
	Train or boat dismantling – less than 25,000 tonnes a year.	
	Catalytic convertor storage - less than 50 tonnes at any one time.	
	Furnace ready metal storage – less than 75,000 tonnes a year.	
	SR 2008 No.22 - 75kte: storage of furnace ready scrap metal for recovery.	
	Aircraft dismantling.	
	Metal recycling – less than 5,000 tonnes a year.	
	End of life vehicle treatment – less than 2,500 tonnes a year.	0074
2.16.22	SR 2011 No.3 - vehicle storage depollution and dismantling (authorised treatment) facility (existing permits).	£971
	SR 2015 No.17 - vehicle storage deposition and dismantling authorised treatment facility.	

Table 2.16	6 – Waste Transfer and Treatment	*
Mobile pla	nt	Deployment charge
2.16.23	Mobile plant – treatment of waste (other than land spreading).	£2,999
2.16.24	SR 2008 No.27 – treatment of waste soils and contaminated material.	£2,999
2.16.25	SR 2010 No.11 – treatment of waste to produce soil, soil substitutes and aggregate.	£1519

Table 2.1	7 – Landfill and Deposit for Recovery	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.17.1	Section 5.2 – landfill for non-hazardous waste with separate cell for stable non-reactive hazardous waste, asbestos or gypsum; including landfill gas and leachate menagement, storage and/ or treatment and landfill restoration.	£18,221
2.17.2	Section 5.2 – landfill for non-hazardous waste and dredging sites subject to the Landfill Directive; including landfill gas and leachate management, storage and/ or treatment and landfill restoration.	£17,632
2.17.3	Section 5.2 – landfill for hazardous waste; including leachate management, storage and/ or treatment and landfill restoration.	£16,946
2.17.4	Section 5.4 - leachate treatment plant with a capacity of 50 tonnes or more a day where not authorised by a landfill permit or a permit authorising the discharge of trade effluent.	£3,328

Table 2.1	7 – Landfill and Deposit for Recovery	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.17.5	Leachate treatment plant with a capacity of less than 50 tonnes a day where not authorised by a landfill permit or trade effluent discharge consent.	£1,214
2.17.6	Landfill gas plant at a landfill for hazardous waste and where not authorised by a landfill permit.	£971
2.17.7	Landfill for inert waste; including restoration.	£6,715
2.17.8	Lagoon or dredging site excluded from the Landfill Directive; including restoration.	£4,120
2.17.9	Deposit of waste for recovery and landfill restoration where not authorised by a landfill permit.	£5,166
2.17.10	SR 2015 No.39 - deposit of waste for recovery.	£2,909
2.17.11	Closed landfill that accepted hazardous or non-hazardous waste; including landfill gas and leachate management, storage and/ or treatment and landfill restoration.	£5,001
2.17.12	Closed landfill that accepted hazardous or non-hazardous waste shown by a risk assessment approved by the Agency to have a low potential for pollution; including landfill gas and leachate management, storage and/ or treatment and landfill restoration.  Closed landfill that accepted other non-ment wastes including landfill restoration.	£2,464
2.17.13	Closed landfill that accepted haza dous, non-hazardous or other non-inert waste shown by a risk assessment approved by the Agency to have overy low potential for pollution; including landfill gas and leachate management, storage and/ or treatment and landfill restoration.	£1,005
2.17.14	Closed landfill that accepted inert waste including restoration.	£2,382

Table 2.17	/ – Landfill and Deposit for Recovery	
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity charge
2.17.15	Closed landfill that accepted inert waste shown by a risk assessment approved by the Asency to have a very low potential for pollution.	£844

		~9·
Table 2.	18 - Charges Common to more than One Sector	<u> </u>
Ref	Activity	Subsistence activity Charge
2.18.1	Stand-alone directly associated activity.	£3,926
2.18.2	Low impact installation.	£819
2.18.3	Local authority activity - Part B activity.	£1265
2.18.4	Local authority activity - Part A2 activity.	£1610
2.18.5	Local authority activity - small waste incineration plant.	£2333

This document is out of date.

#### PART 4

### **Miscellaneous Tables**

Interpretation.

1. In this Part-

"NECD substance" means oxides of nitrogen, sulphur dioxide, fine particulates (PWOs used as an indicator for PM2.5s), ammonia, and non-methane volatile organic compounds;

"NMP" means noise and vibration management plan;

"OMP" means odour management plan;

"Pollution Inventory reporting thresholds" means the thresholds with that title published on Gov.UK.

# **Default Standard Facility Charge Table.**

2. This is the Default Standard Facility Charge Table referred to in paragraph 2(1) of this Scheme.

	Table A - Charge bands available for a Waste or Installation default standard additiv								
Charge Band	Application charge	Charge Band	Transfer charge	Charge Band	Surrender charge	Charge Band	Deployment sharge	Charge Band	Subsistence charge
S030A (W)	£400	S035T (W)	£720	S040S (W)	£540	S045C (W)	£410	S030C (W)	£156
S040A (W)	£720	S040T (W)	£980	S045S (W)	£1,540	S060C (W)	£780	S040C (W)	£310
S050A (W)	£980			S050S (W)	£2,540	S070C (W)	£1,000	S050C (W)	£520
S060A (W)	£1,630			S060S (W)	£3,590	\$9/4C (W)	£1,280	S060C (W)	£780
S070A (W)	£1,950				S	\$100C (W)	£2,490	S074C (W)	£1,280
								S080C (W)	£1,580
					110			S090C (W)	£2,040
								S100C (W)	£2,490
				*	0			S120C (W)	£3,420

	20								
Tab	Table B - Charge bands available for a default standard facility not covered by Table A								
Charge Band	Application charge	Charge Band	Transfer charge	Charge Band	Surrender charge	Charge Band	Subsistence charge		
S030A	£390	S035T	£700	S040S	£530	S030C	£152		
S040A	£700	S040T	£950	S045S	£1,500	S040C	£300		
S050A	£950		.(2)	S050S	£2,470	S050C	£510		
S060A	£1,590			S060S	£3,500	S060C	£760		
S070A	£1,900	0				S074C	£1,250		
		1				S080C	£1,540		
						S090C	£1,990		
	)	C				S100C	£2,420		
	76	,				S120C	£3,330		

## **Food and Drink Component Table**

3. This is the Food and Drink Component Table referred to in paragraph 1(1) of Part 1 of this Schedule

Component reference	Description	Number of components
Multiple food and drink activities	Where the authorised activities include more than one different activity falling within Part A of Section 6.8.	1 for each different additional activity
Anaerobic digestion	Where the authorised activities include anaerobic digestion, including where used in effluent treatment.	1
Bioethanol plant	Where the authorised activities include bioetham plant.	1
Section 1.1 non-large combustion plant	Where the authorised activities include combustion plant falling in Part A of Section 1.1, other than large combustion plant.	3
Section 1.1 large combustion plant	Where the authorised activities include combustion plant falling in Part A of Section 1.1 which are large combustion plant.	4
Other activities	Where the authorised activities include activities falling in Chapters 2, 3 or 4 of Part 2 to Schedule 1 of the Regulations.	1 per Chapter (3 maximum)
Solvent Emission activity	Where the authorised activities include a solvent emission activity.	1
Waste Incineration	Where the authorised activities include waste incineration plant falling within Pot A of Section 5.1.	3
Abatement (air)	Where the principal process emission points require specific abatement for particulates and/or volatile organic compounds, excluding minor emission points such as silo vents.	1 (not additive)

Component reference	Description	Number of components
Abatement (effluent)	Where there is on-site treatment of process effluent, excluding untreated effluent, cooling water, boiler blowdown and incidental discharges such as surface water.	1 - if disposal to sewer or off-site transfer      2 - it disposal to watercourse or soakaway
Odour	<ul> <li>Where the authorised activities fall within these sub-sectors -</li> <li>Slaughterhouses;</li> <li>Rendering and animal by-product processing;</li> <li>Pet food manufacture;</li> <li>Sugar beet pulp drying;</li> <li>or where there is an approved OMP or ongoing control is reliant on an OMP.</li> </ul>	1
Noise/vibration	Where there is an approved NMP or orgoing control is reliant on an NMP.	1
Air emissions	Where annual mass emissions of an NECD substance from the authorised activities exceeds the Pollution Inventory reporting threshold.	1 per substance (5 maximum)
Resource efficiency	Where any IED BAT reference document that applies to the authorised activities includes an emission level associated with the best available techniques for water consumption.	1

## Paper and pulp component table.

4. This is the paper and pulp component table referred to in paragraph 1(1) of Part 1 of this Schedule -

Component reference	Component description	Component
Waste paper and / or card	Where the authorised activities include processing waste paper and/or card.	(A)
De-inking	Where the authorised activities include de-inking.	1
Section 1.1 non-large combustion plant	Where the authorised activities include combustion plant falling in Part A of Section 1.1, other than large combustion plant	1
Section 1.1 - large combustion plant	Where the authorised activities include combustion want falling in Part A of Section 1.1 which are Large Combustion Plant.	2
Waste incineration plant	Where the authorised activities include waste incineration plant falling within Part A of Section 5.1.	1
Anaerobic digestion	Where the authorised activities include on-site anaerobic digestion plant (where used as a stage in extent treatment).	1